
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  098034 Sale Date - 10/21/2009

Can you tell me when the EBS file will be available for project 098034?  It is shown in the 10/21/09 letting but when you attempt 
to download the EBS file, it says "no document found".  

Question Submitted: 10/12/2009 1Question Number:

There does not appear to be an EBS file available for this project.  Please make the file available for download.

Question Submitted: 10/12/2009

They are posted now.

2Question Number:

Item 24 is Type 6 Curb As Per Plan, what is the As Per Plan note for?

Question Submitted: 10/19/2009

The Item 609 Curb Type 6, as per plan shall be bid and built as detailed in the plans, all of standard drawing BP-5.1 

and CMS Item 609 shall apply.

3Question Number:

Page 6 of the plans states that the signal supports are to match the style of the light poles.  Is the intent of this note for the signal 
poles to be fluted and include decorative bases as well as the other decorative features and receptacles?

Question Submitted: 10/20/2009

It is the intent of the note that the signal poles match the style light poles.

4Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.



Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  090371 Sale Date - 7/29/2009

It will take 10-12 weeks to get light poles after approval from ODOT.  With a completion date of 10/31/2009 it will be impossible 
to get the job completed by then.  Will ODOT extend the completion?

Question Submitted: 7/24/2009 1Question Number:

Bid item 8 Curb Ramp, Type 1, APP   30 SF.  The proposal says square feet the plans show Each.  Which one does the state 
want?

Question Submitted: 7/6/2009 2Question Number:

There seems to be a discrepancy on page 51 of 55 for bid reference 0040 – Luminaire, Decorative, APP.  Under the plan notes, 
it states that the luminaires shall be a 175 Watt Metal Halide lamp source; however, the Luminaire Schedule chart indicates that 
the luminaires shall be 150 High Pressure Sodium.  Can you clarify the correct lamp source that is required for this project?  
Thank you.

Question Submitted: 7/7/2009 3Question Number:

Page 2/55 shows expansion joint between the existing walk and the new stamped concrete, and also between the existing or 
new curb and gutter and the stamped concrete.  Should this expansion get sealed to prevent water damage and maintenance 
issues?  If so what type of sealer will be required?  What color will be required in the stamped concrete?  Will the use of colored 
antique release agent be required or will we be using liquid release agent (no color) for the stamping process?

Question Submitted: 7/8/2009

                a:  Item 608 does not require the sealing of said expansion joint.a.  Bricka:  Colored antique release agent is 

not required. 

4Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


